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ADDENDUM NO. 3

CITY OF ROCHESTER
ROCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE
COCHECO WELL NO. 2
WATER TREATMENT FACILITY

This addendum amends and/or supplements the bid documents as indicated below. Only these

items alter the Bid Documents; any verbal discussions or responses are hereby declared null and
void.

SPECIFICATIONS

1. Specification Section A-3.5. CHANGE Bid Item No. 11 in Addendum No. 2 to Bid Item No.
12. Description of the Item is "Furnish and Install Aggregate Base Course from Sta. 21+75 to
71+33 on Access Road. The Sum of per Cubic Yard." The approximate
quantity is 4,000 yds’.

2. Complete attached amended form with Items 1 - 12 for submitting qualified bid.
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City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08

11302A
A-3.1 (ARRA/SRF)
BID
Proposal of (hereinafter
called "BIDDER"), organized and existing under the laws of the State of
doing business as
(Corporation, Partnership, Individual)

Tothe  City of Rochester, New Hampshire (hereinafter called "OWNER").

In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids, BIDDER hereby proposes to perform all WORK

For the construction of Cocheco Well No. | Water Treatment Facility

in strict accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the time set forth therein, and at
the prices stated below.

By submission of this BID, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID each party
thereto certifies as to his own organization, that this BID has been arrived at independently, without
consultation, communication, or agreement as to any matter relating to the BID with any other
BIDDER or with any competitor.

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence WORK under this contract on or before a date to be
specified in the NOTICE TO PROCEED and to complete the PROJECT within:

300 days consecutive calendar days for substantial completion.

360 days consecutive calendar days for contract completion.

Liquidated damages will be in the amount of § 1,000 for each calendar day of delay

from the date established for substantial completionand $ 1,000 for each calendar day

of delay from the date established for contract completion, as provided in Section 18 of the

General Conditions.

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDA:
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City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08
11302A

A-3.2 (ARRA/SRF)

The Bidder is requested to state below what works of a similar character to that included in the
proposed contract he has done to give references that will enable the Owner to judge his experience,
skill, and business standing.

All questions must be answered and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. This
statement must be notarized. If necessary, add separate sheets.

1.  Name of Bidder.

2. Permanent Main Office address.

3. When organized?

4. Where incorporated?

5. Is bidder registered with the Secretary of the State to do business in New Hampshire?

6. How many years have you engaged in the contracting business under your present firm name?
Also state names and dates of previous firm names, if any.

7. Contracts on hand. (Schedule these, showing gross amount of each contract and the
approximate anticipated dates of completion.)

8. General character of work performed by your company.
9.  Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded you in the scheduled contract time,
including approved time extensions? __ (Yes) __ (No).

If so, where and why?

10. Have you ever defaulted on a contract? __ (Yes) __(No).
If so, where and why?

11. Have you ever had liquidated damages assessed on a contract? _ (Yes) _ (No).
If so, where and why?

12. List the more important contracts recently executed by your company, stating approximate
cost for each, and the month and year completed.

13. List your major equipment available for this contract.

14. List your key personnel such as Project Superintendent and foreman available for this contract.

063009 Version



City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08
11302A

A-3.3 (ARRA/SRF)

15. List any subcontractors whom you would expect to use for the following (unless this work is
to be done by your own organization):

a. Civil Engineering
b. Utility Installation
€: Other work

16. With what banks do you business?

Do you grant the Engineer permission to contact this (these)

institutions? __ (Yes) __ (No)
NOTE: Bidders may be required to furnish their latest financial statement as part of the award
process.
Respectfully submitted:
Signature Address
Title Date
Being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is
of

i . (Name of Organization) X
and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements contained therein are true and

correct.

Sworn to before me this day of ; 20

Notary Public

My commission expires

(Seal - If BID is by Corporation)

ATTEST:;

BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the
following unit prices or lump sum:

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.
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City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08
11302A

A-3.4 (ARRA/SRF)

BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the following
unit prices or lump sum:
BID SCHEDULE

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.

Item | Approximate Brief Description of Item Unit Bid Amount
No. Quantity With Unit Bid Price in Words In Figures In Figures
1 1LS Furnish and Install Construction of
Water Treatment Facilities and All
Related Work
The Sum of $ $

Per Lump Sum

2 50 CY Furnish and Install Additional Concrete

The Sum of $ $

Per Cubic Yard

3 50CY Furnish and Install Additional Gravel
Borrow

The Sum of $ $

Per Cubic Yard

4 50CY Furnish and Install Additional Screened
Stone

The Sum of $ $

Per Cubic Yard

5 100 LB Furnish  and Install Additional
Miscellaneous Steel and Ironwork

The Sum of $ $

Per Pound

A-3.5
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City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. | Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08
11302A
Item | Approximate Brief Description of Item Unit Bid Amount
No. Quantity With Unit Bid Price in Words In Figures In Figures
6 50CY Furnish  and  Install  Additional
Earthwork Excavation and Disposal
The Sum of $ $
Per Linear Foot
7 50CY* Excavate and Dispose of Ledge
The Sum of $ $
Per Cubic Yard
8 20 LE* Horizontal Rock Drilling
The Sum of $ $
Per Linear Foot
9 11.8 Security System Installation
The Sum of Three thousand and | $_ 3000 $ 3000
00/100 dollars
Lump Sum
10 1 LS Project LEED Certification
The Sum of $ $
Lump Sum
11 118 Electrical & Plumbing Improvements, | $_ 25,000 $_ 25,000
Cleaning of On-Site House,
Lump Sum
12 4,000 CY Furnish and Install Aggregate Base | $ $
Course from Sta. 21+75 to 71+33 on
Access Road
Per Cubic Yard
TOTAL BASE BID $
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City of Rochester Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility Bid #10-08
11302A

Total Base Bid in Words:

A-3.6

(Amounts are to be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in
words will govern.)

The above unit prices shall include all labor, materials, bailing, shoring, removal, overhead, profit,
insurance, etc., to cover the finished work of the several kinds called for.

Bidder understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any
informalities in the bidding.

The bidder agrees that this bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn, for a period of 60 calendar
days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids.

Upon receipt of written notice of the acceptance of this bid, bidder will execute the formal contract
attached within 10 days and deliver a Surety Bond or Bonds as required by the General Conditions.
The bid security attached in the amount of 5% of the Base Bid is to become the property of the Owner
in the event the contract and bond are not executed within the time above set forth, as liquidated
damages for the delay and additional expense to the Owner caused thereby.

SUBMITTED on , 2009

If BIDDER is:

An Individual

By (SEAL)
(Individual's Name)

doing business as

Business address:

Phone No.:
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City of Rochester

A Partnership

By

Cocheco Well No. 1 Water Treatment Facility

A-3.7

Business address:

(Firm Name)

Phone No.:

A Corporation

By

(Corporation Name)

(name of person authorized to sign)

(SEAL - if BID is by a corporation)

Attest
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END OF SECTION

(SEAL)

(SEAL)

(SEAL)

Bid #10-08

11302A



